From: Max Z

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2003 09:41 AM
To: Timothy C. Rote
~bject: RE: Give me your Project to do list. - status

none unfortunately, I have been asking for a block of time to get this going for some
time now, but other projects and accounts kept taking priority. Brent says he has a
response from the client that by end of month will be acceptable, and I have reminded
him that I will need a number of days set aside to get this done when I get back.

————— Original Message--—---

From: Timothy C. Rote [mailto:tim@nwdirectmarketing.com]
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2003 10:27 AM

To: Max Z

Subject: RE: Give me your Project to do list. - status

How many can you get done?

————— Original Message-----

From: Max Z [mailto:max@nwtelemarketing.com]

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2003 7:35 AM

To: Timothy C. Rote

Subject: RE: Give me your Project to do list. - status

37 campaigns worth of files.

————— Original Message—-----

From: Timothy C. Rote [mailto:tim@nwdirectmarketing.com]
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2003 10:11 AM

To: Max 2

Subject: RE: Give me your Project to do list. - status

-~ Ve read the e-mails from Sandy on the dispositions and it seems they are
getting quite upset about this. When you say 37 dispos, what does that mean.

————— Original Message--—--

From: Max Z [mailto:max@nwtelemarketing.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2003 7:16 EM

To: Timothy C. Rote; 'Brent ”

Subject: RE: Give me your Project to do list. - status

Well, today was not as productive as T would have liked, we have to be more
organized tomorrow for sure.

“TSything else on Brent's daily list
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